

Dinesh Kumar

Road No: 10, Ashok Nagar, Udaipur (Raj.)

EXPERIENCE

SEO Expert — Part Time (Online)

January 2022 - March 2020

Blog Writer — Part Time (Online)

July 2022 - October 2022

Wordpress Developer — *Part Time (Online)*

December 2022 - March 2023

EDUCATION

SVM, **Jalore** — 12th (Science Group)

Jun 2020 - July 2022

MLSU, Udaipur — BCA (2nd SEM.)

Sept. 2022 - Present

PROJECTS

Codephera — *Blog Website*

AI Hub — Front-end (Html,Css,JS,Bootstrap)

Artiflyr — Front-end(Html,Css,Js,Bootstrap)+Mysql

Portfolio — Front-end (Html,Css,Js,Bootstrap)+Mysql

SKILLS

- Web development
- SEO
- Blog Writing
- Hindi Content Writing
- Keyword Research
- Content Editor
- Wordpress design
- Digital Marketing
- Problem Solving
- Front end Designer
- Adobe AI

Summary

Highly motivated and passionate BCA student with a strong interest in front-end web development. Possesses a solid foundation in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Bootstrap, along with two years of experience in SEO and content writing.

I have 3 Year Experience in Hindi Content

I have been working with 10-12 clients in Hindi writing.

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

- HTML 5
- CSS
- JAVASCRIPT
- BOOTSTRAP
- (
- C++